Kenai F _1insula Borough
Planning Department

MEMORANDUM
TO: Assembly President
Kenai Peninsula Borough Assembly Members

THRU: Charlie Pierce, Borough Mayor
FROM: Marcus A. Mueller, Acting Planning Directo

DATE: October 14, 2020

RE: Ordinance 2020-45: An ordinance amending Kenai Peninsula Borough Code of Ordinances
lincluding Chapter 2.40-Planning Commission, Title 20-Subdivisions, Chapter 21.20-Hearing

& Appeals to correct grammatical errors, clarify and improve certain administrative
procedures.

The Kenai Peninsula Borough Planning Commission reviewed the subject ordinance during their
regularly scheduled October 12, 2020 meeting.

A motion passed by unanimous vote (8 Yes, 0 No, 2 Absent) to recommend the adoption of
Ordinance 2020-45.

In addition the KPB Planning Commission made a motion passed by unanimous vote (8 Yes, 0 No,
2 Absent) to recommend additional language be added to KPB 20.65.07(H) of the ordinance;
which staff will present in a separate amendment memo.

In the ordinance, please amend the last WHEREAS statement:

WHEREAS, at its meeting of QOctober 12, 2020, the Planning Commission reviewed
this ordinance and recommended approval by unanimous vote.

Attached are the unapproved minutes of the subject portion of the meeting.












